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Date: 1 March 2021 

 

FCC Labeling of Widex model MBR3D 

FCC ID: 2AXDT-MBR3D 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The dimensions of the hearing aid are too small to allow the FCC ID to be printed on the device in a 
font size that is readable. Consequently, the FCC ID is printed in the user instructions together with the 
FCC regulatory statements. 

Justification is provided by 3 photographs below that show the MBR3D in 3 different angles together 
with a printout of the FCC ID in font size 4 point that is the minimum readable font size as defined in 
FCC OET Labelling Guidelines. 
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

WSAUD A/S 
 
 
Carsten Quaade Jensen 
RF Design Engineer, Wireless system integration 
 


